
Mayor 

James Kacsh 

Council Members 

Kristin Carpenter 

Tim Joyce 

Tom Bailer 

Robert Beedle 

Josh Hallquist 

David Reggiani 

James Burton 

City Manager 

Randy Robertson 

City Clerk 

Susan Bourgeois 

Deputy Clerk 

Tina Hammer 

Student Council 

Ashley Reece 

Bhren Peña 

Regular City Council Meeting 

December 2, 2015 @ 7:00 pm 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B 

Agenda 
 

A. Call to order   
 

B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance 
 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

of America, and to the republic for which it stands, 

one Nation under God, indivisible with liberty and 

justice for all.  
 

C. Roll call 
 

Mayor James Kacsh, Council members Kristin 

Carpenter, Tim Joyce, Tom Bailer, Robert 

Beedle, Josh Hallquist, David Reggiani and James 

Burton 
 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda……..……..….............................................................................................. (voice vote) 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest 
 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 
 

1. Guest Speakers 

2. Audience comments regarding agenda items……….....…………………………..………………..…. (3 minutes per speaker) 

3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions      (Harbor, HSB, Parks & Rec, P&Z, School Board) 

4. Student Council Representative Report  
 

G. Approval of Consent Calendar……..…………………………………………………………………………..………… (roll call vote) 
 

H. Approval of Minutes  
 

I. Consideration of Bids 
 

J. Reports of Officers  
 

5. Mayor’s Report  

6. Manager’s Report 

7. City Clerk’s Report 
 

K. Correspondence 
 

8. 11-10-15 Mayor Kacsh letter to Senator Micciche………………………………………………………..…………….….. (page 1) 
 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions 
 

M. Unfinished Business 
 

9. City Bonded Paving Project – Council action on scope of work…………………….………………… (voice vote)(page 2) 
 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 
 

10. Disposal of Old City Hall Building……………………………………………………………………….…… (voice vote)(page 37) 

11. Marijuana regulations - briefing by City Attorney Holly Wells 

12. Pending Agenda, Calendar, Elected & Appointed Officials lists………….…….……..…………………..….…… (page 50) 
 

O. Audience Participation   
 

P. Council Comments 
 

13. Council Comments 
 

Q. Executive Session  
 

R. Adjournment 

 Bidarki Holiday Bazaar  

December 4 & 5, 2015 

@ the Cordova Center 

 Friday 6pm until 10pm   

 Saturday 10am until 5pm  

Executive Sessions:  Subjects which may be discussed are:  (1) Matters the immediate knowledge of which would 

clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of the government; (2) Subjects that tend to prejudice the 

reputation and character of any person; provided that the person may request a public discussion; (3) Matters 

which by law, municipal charter or code are required to be confidential; (4) Matters involving consideration of 

governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure. 
If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

Full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net 

 

http://www.cityofcordova.net/


1



  

Memorandum 

 
To:  City Manager, Mayor and City Council 
From:  Public Works Director  
Date:  24Nov15 
Re:  $2M Bond Paving Project – Review by Council Prior to Second ITB 
     

 
PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Requested Actions:  Council reviews recent P&Z comments on Paving Plans 
Original Bid by Eagle: Enclosed; one bid rec’d 11Jun15, with Wilson & Harris as subcontractors 
Paving Plans:    Enclosed; 16 plan sheets from DOWL, 05Nov15 
P&Z Minutes:   Enclosed; DRAFT minutes of 12Nov15 Work Session 
Memo to Council:   Enclosed; 18Dec15 from R. Rogers 
    
PART II – BACKGROUND 
 
15May15   Issued ITB #15-02 
11Jun15  One bid rec’d from Eagle for $1.56M 
17Jun15   Council votes to deny the contract award to Eagle  
12Nov15   P&Z public work session to review plans for Nicholoff, Harbor Loop, and RR Ave 
18Nov15   Memo to Council providing courses of action subsequent to P&Z comments 
18Nov15  Councilpersons state to “have this come before Council” & to “see the plans” 
02Dec15   Council reviews the P&Z comments, plans, etc 
11Dec15T   tentative; advertise the bid again 
15Jan16T  tentative; bids due, opened and read publicly 
05Feb16 T  tentative; award contract 
02May16T  tentative; contractor mobilizes 
 
PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Choose to pursue the original Nicholoff/Harbor Loop Scope of Work per the 16 sheets of plans prepared 
by DOWL in November, 2015. 
 
PART IV– RECOMMENDED MOTION 
 
“I move to direct the City Manager to pursue the original Nicholoff/Harbor Loop Scope of Work.” 
 
PART V – POSSIBLE ALTERNATE MOTION 
 
“I move to direct the City Manager to modify the original Nicholoff/Harbor Loop Scope of Work, pursuant 
to considering the P&Z’s recommendations, as follows: (a)..........(b)........(c).......etc....” 
 
.....end of memo...... 

2



3



 $2M Paving Bond Project 
 

Memo 
To:  Mayor & City Council 

From:  Rich Rogers 

CC:  City Manager 

Date:     November 18, 2015 

Re:        Paving Plans – Suggestions from P&Z Work Session of 12Nov15 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

ISSUE: 

 

• P&Z me mbe rs advise  re duc ing  sc o pe  o f wo rk to  e nc o urag e  mo re  wo rk o n RR Ave  

• De sig n Eng r DOWL re c o mme nds no t re duc ing  sc o pe  o f wo rk o n Nic ho lo ff/ Harbo r Lo o p 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

• One  b id re c ’d  fro m Eagle  o n 11Jun15 fo r $1.56M fo r Nic ho lo ff & Harbo r Lo o p  

• Go al is to  re -b id  this wo rk in No v-De c , award  in Jan 2016, and  pave  in Summe r 2016 

• Early Winte r b idd ing  o fte n yie lds be tte r re sults than May/ June  b idd ing  

 

• Harris Inc  last mo nth de mo b ’ d the ir asphalt plant that was a t 13 mile  fo r ~5 ye ars 

• Ple ase  re fe r to  Bill Ho ward ’ s le tte r to  Co unc il (a ttac he d ) 

• Base  Bid  inc lude s paving  and  dra inag e  a t Nic ho lo ff & Harbo r Lo o p  

• Additive  Alte rnate  # 01 inc lude s paving , d ra inage , & c ro sswalk o n RR Ave  a t CRH 

• Ne w Cro sswalk with Island at CRH /  Ra ilro ad  Ave  inte rse c tio n was we ll re c e ive d  by P&Z 

 

• Sc o pe  re duc tio ns in Base  Bid  sho uld re duc e  c o sts so  that Alte rnate  # 01 c an be  funde d  

• Sc o pe  re duc tio ns also  may le ad to  a  le ss-durable , sho rte r-live d  pro duc t 

• P&Z sugg e stio ns are :  -re -use  e xisting  base  grave ls @ Nic ho lo ff &Harbo r Lo o p (1500CY) 

-e liminate  valle y g utte rs o n Harbo r Lo o p (2400’ ) 

-e liminate  asphalt side walks o n Harbo r Lo o p (1200’ ) 

-re -use  e xisting  c atc h basins o n Harbo r Lo o p (10 e a ) 

-re -use  e xisting  burie d  piping  o n Harbo r Lo o p (~500’ ) 

 

 

 

OPTION 1:      Pursue Original Nic holoff/ Harbor Loop Sc ope of Work 

 

  ADVANTAGES                DISADVANTAGES 

- hig he r quality mo re  durable  pro duc t                    - ne e d  mo re  b idde rs o r budg e t will limit 

- no  re -de sig n o f b id  pac kage  ne e de d                 

 

1 
4



 

 

OPTION 2:      Reduc e Nic holoff/ Harbor Loop Sc ope to Save Funds for Railroad Ave Sc ope 

 

  ADVANTAGES          DISADVANTAGES 

- e no ug h b ids may allo w fund ing  o f Ra ilro ad Ave  wo rk          -o wne r ac c e pts mo re  risk 

-may save  ~ $380K to  shift fro m o rig inal Bid  to  RR Ave               -re -de sign will take  o ne  we e k 

              -re -de sig n will c o st ~ $5K 

 

 

 

 

OPTION 3:       Other Plan (TBD yet to be  developed)  

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:             Cho o se  Optio n 1 “Pursue  Orig inal Nic ho lo ff/ Harbo r Lo o p Sc o pe  o f 

Wo rk” to  pro vide  a  be tte r dra ining  and  lo ng e r-lasting  c o nstruc te d  pro duc t.  Unle ss d ire c te d  

o the rwise , this c o urse  o f ac tio n will be  pursue d  to mo rro w. 

 

 

                                                           

   - - - -  End of Memo-- - -  

 Page 2 

 
5



 
PLANNING COMMISSION WORK SESSION 

NOVEMBER 12, 2015 AT 6:30 PM 
CORDOVA CENTER EDUCATION ROOM 

 MINUTES  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Co-Chairman Tom Bailer called the Planning Commission Work Session to order at 6:30 PM on November 12, 
2015 in the Cordova Center Education Room. 

  
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Present for roll call were Co-Chairman Tom Bailer and Commissioners Tom McGann, Scott Pegau, and John 

Baenen. Commissioners John Greenwood and Allen Roemhildt were absent. 
  
Also present was Assistant Planner, Leif Stavig. 
 
2 people were in the audience. 

 
3. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

 
a. Audience comments regarding agenda items 

 
b. Guest Speakers 

 
i. Ryan Stephens – DOWL Juneau 
 
Rich Rogers, Public Works Director, said that they had advertised the meeting and put out packets with the 
draft plans. They are at a point where they wanted the commission to discuss the project. They are looking 
at the high priority roads Nicholoff and Harbor Loop, with Railroad Avenue from the highway to Nicholoff 
as additive alternate one. They are planning to go out to bid in a week to get bids in before Christmas. This 
is a better time to bid than when they did it in the spring. The one thing that has changed is that the Harris 
asphalt plant has de-mobed. Stephens has been the principal designer. The project that they bidded in the 
spring was for just Nicholoff and Harbor Loop with one bid from Eagle Contracting at $1.3-1.4 million (Note: 
actual bid was $1.56 million), with the Engineer’s Estimate at $.9 million. The awarding of that contract was 
not authorized by City Council. The project is funded by the $2 million bond. Unfortunately the timing was 
late when they bid the first time. This time Rogers asked the engineers to give him Railroad Avenue as an 
additive alternate.  
 
Stephens explained some of the features of the project. The typical cross section is 10 inches with two inches 
of asphalt. On the corners there are three inches. The streets are very flat and there are not a lot of places for 
the water to go so it sits and erodes the sub basin beneath the asphalt. To help with that they are putting in 
concrete valley gutters and new catch basins. Most of the catch basins are at existing locations. The road 
section includes six inches of coarse shot rock.  

  
4. WORK SESSION TOPIC 

  
a. Cordova City Streets Improvements 

 
Bailer said he thought the whole South Fill was shot rock. Stephens said the specified shot rock was open 
graded and had no fines so it drains the water quickly. On top of that is one-two inches of D-1. Pegau asked 
since a lot of the businesses go right to the road, how will you manage water between the road and the 
business? Rogers replied that there is a valley gutter similar to what is currently on Council. Stephens said 

Planning Commission Work Session - Minutes 
November 12, 2015 

Page 1 of 3 

6



 
that they graded the road to allow water to drain from the property over the sidewalk to the gutter. Pegau 
verified with Stephens that it was designed off of Cordova rainfall. Rogers said that Bill Howard, Streets 
Superintendent, was going to be at the meeting, but he had to leave due to a family emergency. He has had a 
lot of input into the plans.  
 
Pegau asked about the function of the pedestrian island at the intersection of Railroad and the highway. 
Stephens said there are two reasons: the intersection is about 100 feet wide and the island is a safe haven for 
pedestrians, and to help guide traffic. Rogers said that another thing it does is widen out the curb as an 
existing problem is people turning right off the highway towards Railroad go too fast. McGann clarified that 
the fence would stay there and that the existing sidewalk would be removed. Stephens explained that the 
sidewalk is on the opposite side of the road ends before the Nicholoff intersection and doesn’t connect to the 
South Fill. He explained that the road was shifting east several feet because of property issues. 
 
Baenen said when it went out to bid before he had talked to Eagle Contracting and was going to be a 
subcontractor. He ran all the numbers on the whole job. He doesn’t believe the bid will be any less because 
it will take $200,000 to get an asphalt plant to mobilize and demobilize. Costs won’t be less to barge asphalt 
to Cordova. The current plan is a Cadillac plan and the only way to get it within budget is to make cuts. The 
valley gutters alone are $200,000 and the storm drain system is $200,000, so you would save $400,000 by 
not doing either. You would save a whole bunch of money by not putting shot rock down. The South Fill is 
all shot rock. The existing road was paved 25 years ago and is still in pretty good shape in a lot of places. 
The idea of the bond was to keep it as simple as possible to get the most pavement down. The project is going 
to be beautiful and is going to be done right, but you are going to use up all the money on one job.  
 
Frohnapfel asked if they needed gutters. The gutters are progress, but progress is expensive. Rogers asked 
if they don’t have gutters, how do they get the water to go where they want? Baenen said it would be like 
every road in Cordova. Rogers said most roads are on slope and that this area was flat. Baenen said the storm 
drain system down there is perforated. The ground drains very well. Frohnapfel said if they were to have a 
crowned road with runoff could they maintain the edges with fill and everyday maintenance? He wanted to 
know if you could do it without the valley gutters and get a product that will last 20 years. Baenen said that 
the storm drain system has to be completely fixed if they want to do the valley gutters. 
 
Pegau asked if the project addressed the issues with the potholes around the boat ramp area on Nicholoff. 
Stephens said that the road was being elevated there. Frohnapfel said that the project was great and that they 
should put it out to bid. He asked what the worst case scenario would be. Rogers replied that if the bid was 
over what they budgeted they could redesign and rebid in January. Frohnapfel asked if the current project 
was realistic or unrealistic for the community. Stephens replied that it was realistic, but there are risks with 
maintenance costs. The cost savings from using the existing fill may be substantial enough to allow them to 
do the project. Baenen said that the shot rock gradient is already down there. The state doesn’t even replace 
the base course on a highway project. Most of their roads are paved over trees and other things, they just 
make sure there is a nice layer of D-1 on the surface. Bailer asked if what they are talking about is substantial 
savings. Baenen said that it was. Bailer asked how they would move forward with not having to excavate 
and not put new shot rock in. Baenen verified that the sidewalks were asphalt sidewalks. Frohnapfel said 
that he likes the idea, but they bonded the project and it went to the voters and it has already been a year. He 
said that if you look at what money they have put in the city’s infrastructure it has not been much for the last 
25 years.  
 
Baenen said that with the gutters and the storm drains out, the city will save $400,000. He is not saying to 
do that, he said to do it maybe after council decides to not award the project. Stephens said that if you got rid 
of valley gutters you can still grade and drain all the water into the catch basins. Since there is a sidewalk 
there has to be a swale. Frohnapfel asked if you could have an asphalt valley gutter. Stephens said you would 
have a seam at the bottom of the gutter which would cause it to deteriorate quickly. Baenen said on Nicholoff 
maybe you would want to keep the concrete valley gutter because it is so flat. Bailer asked if the asphalt 
could just end on either side of Harbor Loop and not have a swale or gutter. Baenen said you would have to 
have the drainage drain somewhere. Bailer said he would like to see enough cuts that they can get the work 

Planning Commission Work Session - Minutes 
November 12, 2015 

Page 2 of 3 

7



 
on Railroad done. Baenen said that without gutters, the cost for storm drainage goes down. Stephens said 
that in the current design all of the catch basins are to be replaced with new concrete ones, so if they don’t 
do the valley gutter on Harbor Loop are they just going to leave the existing ones? Bailer said they would 
use the existing storm drainage unless it needed to be adjusted. 
 
Pegau said that in his mind, Railroad trumps Harbor Loop in priority. Stavig said the reason it was an additive 
alternate was because on the Roads Priority Paving List the order was Harbor Loop, Nicholoff, Railroad. 
Baenen said that was because Harbor Loop was in worse shape than Railroad. Rogers said that the NAPA 
intersection likely influenced people’s opinion.  
 
Stephens said the asphalt sidewalk on Railroad was a full curb with driveway cuts. Rogers said the island at 
the intersection of Railroad and the highway was one of the main reasons they decided to have a public 
meeting, because it’s a new concept. Bailer summarized that their advice was to save money by keeping 
Nicholoff as designed and to just pave Harbor Loop. Baenen verified that the design was for one lift at 2 ½ 
- 3 inches, instead of two lifts as originally designed. He likes that there has already been some money 
savings.  
 
Bailer said that while they were talking about pavement, he wanted to say that the new pavement accessing 
the Cordova Center next to Shoreside has sharp edges with no fill on it so it won’t last.  

 
5. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

 
6. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
M/McGann S/Frohnapfel to adjourn the Work Session at 7:58 PM. 
With no objection, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
Approved: 

 
____________________________ 
John Greenwood, Chair 

 
____________________________ 
Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner  

Planning Commission Work Session - Minutes 
November 12, 2015 

Page 3 of 3 

8



1

Susan Bourgeois

From: Rich Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Rich Rogers

Subject: FW: paving project

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Bill Howard <ccshop@cityofcordova.net> 
Date: Nov 16, 2015 12:35 PM 
Subject: Fwd: paving project 
To: "publicworks@cityofcordova.com" <publicworks@cityofcordova.com> 
Cc:  

Here is a statement for city council.  One thing I forgot to add is this design and engineering that DOWL has 
done directly reflects the direction I gave them and I concur with the design and let me know what else I can 
do. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Bill Howard <bearpaw@ctcak.net> 
Date: Nov 16, 2015 9:50 AM 
Subject: paving project 
To: Bill Howard <ccshop@cityofcordova.net> 
Cc:  

Dear City of Cordova Leadership, 
 
     First I apologize for not attending the P&Z public hearing on November 12th concerning our 
paving project however with the death of my mother in law, I felt my place was with my wife.  
 
     It seems that during the hearing there was discussion by the P&Z commission to downgrade the 
project so more feet\miles of asphalt could be laid down. This I would like to speak on. The thoughts 
as I understand it was that the base course under the existing pavement and chip seal in the 
Nickoloff / Harbor loop area was sufficient, the drainage was adequate and why would we want 
gutters. We would save money and be able to pave more streets. 
     My thoughts are as follows: the reason these roads are in the shape they are is because of this 
same line of reasoning, there never was an adequate base course laid down, the roads were not 
sloped for runoff, there was no elevations built into the roads. In other words, the roads are flat so 
the water lays along the edge and puddles causing potholes and break off the asphalt edge. The 
drainage system in place now is in need of repair and if the roads are properly designed will need to 
be upgraded.  Plus several new catch basins will need to be placed to drain off the storm water. The 
reason for the gutter is to protect the edge of the asphalt and give the water a place to run instead 
of sitting in the gravel and mud on the edges of the road. 
     If all we do is replace asphalt we will get a couple of years then will be faced with the same 
situation, this summer we did some repair work on the Napa intersection we hauled in 150 yards of 
material to get some slope so the water will run off the pavement.  We have now gone three months 
without a pothole in the repaired area. I have found it doesn't matter whether you use Asphalt or 
Chip seal if you don't take care of the slope, drainage and edges, there will be failure.  As the one 
responsible for the condition and upkeep of the City's streets, I feel we have been fighting an up hill 
battle due to years of neglect and slapping pavement down cheaply and by not addressing the core 

9



2

issues of road base and drainage. In quality road construction the topping [Asphalt, chip seal] is 
there to protect the road base. 
     My conclusions are we can think short term and be addressing the same issues in a few years or 
we can do it properly and have a product that will last and will work far into the future. My Parents 
taught me from my beginning years to do it right the first time and you will save many headaches 
down the road.  We are now having many headaches down the road for this exact reason.  Let us 
please, do what we are able the right way this time. 
     Thank you for your time, these decisions are never without pressure, however we also have a 
responsibility to do our best! 
 

Bill Howard 
Public Works Streets Superintendent 
City of Cordova 
 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



A. CALL TO ORDER 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 07, 2015@ 7:00 PM 
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 

Vice-Mayor David Reggiani called the Council Regular Meeting to order at 7:07 pm on January 7, 2015, in 

the Library Meeting Room. 

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Vice-Mayor David Reggiani led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

C. ROLL CALL 
Present for roll call were Vice-Mayor David Reggiani and Council members Kristin Carpenter and Hayley 

Hoover. Council members Tom Bailer and Tim Joyce were present via teleconference. Mayor Kacsh and 

Council members Bret Bradford and James Burton were absent. Also present were Student Council 

Representative Gabrielle Brown, City Manager Randy Robertson and Deputy City Clerk Tina Hammer. 

D. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA 
M/Carpenter S/Hoover to approve the Regular Agenda. 

Reggiani added, at the request of Robertson, an executive session item I 7.5 proposed settlement for Beecher. 

Vote on motion: 5 yeas •. 0 nays, 2 absent (Bradford, Burton). Joyce-yes; Hoover-yes; Carpenter-yes; Reggiani

yes; Bailer-yes. Motion was approved. 

E. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
Hoover disclosed she had a conflict with executive session item 18. Carpenter disclosed that at her day job 

at the Copper River Watershed they currently have a contract with DOWL HKM. Vice-Mayor David Reggiani 

agrees, as a direct employee of PWSSC, Hoover has a conflict. He does not see a direct conflict for Carpenter 

as she has no monetary advantage ifDOWL HKM is selected for item 6. Council concurred. 

F. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
1. Guest Speaker - none 

2. Audience comments regarding agenda items 

Katrina Hoffman of 301 South Second Street, she stated she is in attendance to answer any questions 

regarding the PWSSC Site Plan review or the lease review in the executive session. The PWSSC site plan 

material in the packet is informational only as it has not gone to the Planning and Zoning commission. 

3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions - Harbor, HSB, Parks & Rec, P&Z, School Board 

Carpenter said HSB will be picking a date to have a community workshop about the management relationship 

with Providence and CCMC. 
Robertson spoke about Parks & Ree's survey to get customer feedback about the pool. To date there have 

been 96 responses and they plan to do a Bidarki survey also. They will provide council some data once it's 

synthesized. 
Jewell stated the School Board is currently in contract negotiations. The superintendent position closes on 
January 30th and applieations will be reviewed February 3rd and 4th with the goal of making the final decision 

on February 28'h. 
4. Student Council Representative Gabrielle Brown reported that students have been out on break. Before the 

break the "deck the halls" competition was won by the junior class. Student Council terms run January to 

January, so this is her and Sarah Hoepfner's last council meeting as their term is up. She's enjoyed it and 

said it has been a tremendous help in running their own meetings. She will be back to help with the transition 

of new representative. Vice-Mayor David Reggiani spoke for council stating they have enjoyed having 

Gabrielle and Sarah and hopes they will come back. 

G. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

MINUTES -- REGULAR MEETING 

JAN!JARY7,20J5 

PAGE I OF4 32



Vice-Mayor Reggiani informed Council that the consent calendar was before them. 

5. Resolution 01-15-01 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopting an alternative 

allocation method for the FY 15 shared fisheries business tax pro gram and certifying that this allocation method 

fairly represents the distribution of significant effects of fisheries business activity in FMA 15: Prince William 

Sound 

Vote on Consent Calendar: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Bradford, Burton). Joyce-yes; Bailer-yes; Hoover-yes; 

Reggiani-yes; Carpenter-yes and Brown-yes. Consent calendar was approved. 

H, APPROVAL OF MINUTES - none 

I. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 

6. Council approval of Proposals/Bids for Design Engineering on Streets $2M Bond project - DOWL HKM 

M/Carpenter S/Joyce to direct the City Manager to negotiate a contract with DOWL HKM, Juneau, AK, to 

provide engineering services per RFP#06-14 for a total contract price not to exceed $259,000, subject to 

available and approved Bond funding. 

Rogers stated there were three responses to the RFP and the committee of four evaluated per the scoring 

schedule. DOWL HKM's references, projects listed and personal resumes of staff aligned with the Alaska 

coastal street reconstruction project we are doing. Joyce asked Rogers to explain DOWL HKM' s estimate of 
$123,000 with exclusion corrected to $259, 000 as stated in the memo. Rogers clarified the corrected number 

was in line with the other responses in respect to the number of exclusions. The next step is to meet with 

DOWL HKM' s and discuss the scope and fine tune the price before a contract is signed. Bailer wondered 

what the engineering was for if we were just repaving and using the existing storm sewers and asked if we 

were extending the scope of the project. Rogers explained we are hiring a contractor to do the streets so he 

needs a specific set of instructions, plans and specs. This will include subsurface work and integrating 

sidewalks with drainage within the paving. To do a design in house, it will be difficult to prepare a fair package 

to go out to public bid. Bailer does not support this and believes it can be done in house, working with local 

contractors who know the streets. Robertson does not support doing this engineering in house as we do not 

have plans, elevations or the skill set. We need someone professional who deals with hydrology to remedy 

our drainage issues. Vice-Mayor Reggiani agreed with Robertson as he knows his staff Joyce added that if 

we are going to spend two million on streets he wants them done right so they will last. He supported this and 

believed it is short sited not to have it engineered properly. Vice-Mayor Reggiani praised Robertson on his 

memo as it contained all the pertinent information for council. 

Vote on approval of bid: 4 yeas, 1 nays, 2 absent (Bradford, Bmion). Reggiani-yes; j3ailer-no; Hoover-yes; 

Carpenter-yes and Joyce-yes. Bid was approved. 

J. REPORTS OF OFFICERS 
7. Mayor's Report - none. 

8. Manager's Report - Robertson wanted to publicly thank Providence health care system for $75,000 which 

is going to our parks and rec program and to the hospital for wellness in our City. He addressed item 13 on 

the agenda as a collaborative effort with NYE for rehabilitation of the streetlight in front of their building. 

NYE wanted more visibility in our partnership and was looking for an action item tonight. Under the current 

framework Robertson is not able to pursue their request at this point in time but may come back to council 

later. Robertson said he is looking into refinancing two old bonds from 2005 and 2009. This would not extend 

the term out but could save us $75,000 to $100,000 annually. 

a. Cordova Center update report - Rogers gave a construction update and said that Dawson is back on 

site after the holiday break. The architects will be on site next week to work on questions or 
modifications. Robertson added that it is possible the owner of Dawson, Pete Dawson will be here. 

Sherman stated the Cordova Center committee will meet tomorrow and they are working through design 

decisions and the capital campaign. 

MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY7,2015 

PAGE20F4 33

cityclerk
Highlight



9. Clerk's Report Deputy Clerk Hammer informed council that in addition to perfonning the normal clerk 

duties she's been working with the city assessor who is updating values for the 2015 property assessments. 
She's happy to report the City Clerk, Susan Bourgeois, will return on January 12t11

• Robertson thanked her 

for filling in during Bourgeois absent. 

K. CORRESPONDENCE 
10. Letter from DoT re: Cordova runway safety area improvements and drainage 
11. Letter from Trident Seafoods withdrawing bid to purchase Lot 2, Block7 
12. Letter from Dept. of Fish & Game, Boards Support Section, Board of Fisheries thank you 
13. Communication regarding funding of rehabilitation of streetlights on NicholoffWay 

L. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
14. Resolution 01-15-02 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopting a Cordova 
Center Phase I and II project budget as summarized pursuant to the following table 

M/Hoover S/Carpenter to approve Resolution 01-15-02 a resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska adopting a Cordova Center Phase I and II project budget as summarized pursuant to the 

following table 
Carpenter said she went over this budget at the Cordova Center meeting they had last week. The capital 
campaign is gaining momentum and she hopes that number will increase. The final balance is in the 

neighborhood of$3.7 million. They discussed the bond, value engineering and contingencies and felt that is 
a good number on what they need. Reggiani asked Carpenter if the bond of$3 million was enough or did it 

need to increase with the bottom number in the resolution. She felt they were comfortable with that number. 
He followed by asking ifthe total project cost of$3 I million was a solid number. Robertson answered this is 

the best he's felt about numbers and he feels comfortable with $3 million. 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Bradford, Burton). Reggiani-yes; Hoover-yes; Carpenter-yes; Joyce

yes; and Bailer-yes. Motion was approved. 

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
15. PWSSC Site Plan discussion 

Robertson commented that this discussion is a follow up to council's guidance to get engaged in a dialog with 
the PWSSC as it relates to their proposals. Reggiani ask Hoffman to join the table to field some questions 
from council. He appreciated the site plan and knows it's been a long process. He asked Hoffman to walk 
council through the proposed building and give them the vision the science center has for the facility. 

Hoffinan explained that one of the reason they need water front property is so they can have running sea 
water and a wet lab, also for a seawater heat pump for a fuel free heating system. This will be located on the 

first floor along with warehousing, fabrication and maintenance. The first floor of the building is smaller than 
the second due to restrictive City Code requirements for parking. The second floor will be used for meeting 
space, classroom space, office area and document supply storage. Reggiani asked ifthere would be any public 
use of the building such as a destination for visitor to come to. Hoffman stated the classroom space will be a 

place where people can interact with educational staff and exhibits. The meeting room space can be used for 
a lot of different purposes some of which may be other organizations or public groups. Joyce asked about the 

alternate elevations with a peak of 50 feet and if they would need a variance for that height. Hoffman explains 
the four pages of elevations included in the packet. A 50 foot height would require a variance due to water 

front commercial district height requirements of 30 feet. Their plan with the split pitch roof is Hoffman's 

preference but they will co1mnit to either design. Bailer asked Greenwood to clarify the 30 foot height 

restriction. Greenwood stated in the water front industrial zone the 30 foot height restriction is based on the 
uniform building code. Bailer followed up that with the installation of a sprinkler system you can possibly 
bypass the height restriction. Carpenter stated that it's great to see something on paper and she feels like 
progress is being made. She appreciates the attention given to some sustainable design considerations. 

N. NEW & MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY7,2015 

PAGE30F4 34



16. Pending Agenda & Calendar 

Council chose to add an HBS workshop on February 26th (move to February 24th) to discuss the medical 

center and the contractual arrangement with Providence. Robertson informed council several staff members 

will be attending an Incident Command System training the week of January 19th through a grant and will not 

be at the next regular council meeting. Greenwood announced that the P&Z meeting will move to January 

l 6'h at 6:00 pm. 

0. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
Donald Kurz of1001 Lake Avenue, thanked council for allowing ASLN to be part of the meetings. There's 

been a positive response from the community with people stopping him on the street and thanking him for 

making the video available. He will be taping a show call Cordova I 01 to talk about what's going on around 

Cordova. Once a month, he will produce, a 5 to 8 minute update on the City Center. 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

17. Council Comments 

Joyce thanked Kurz for all his time and efforts in streaming the council meetings. 

Hoover thanked the student council rep Gabrielle Brown for doing a good job. She was excited they picked a 

date for the community meeting about Providence. 

Carpenter echoed the comments made and doesn't have anything else to add. 

Vice-Mayor Reggiani called for a three minute recess before entering the executive session. With no objection, 

the meeting was recessed at 7:58 pm. At 8:04 pm Council was back in regular session. Carpenter stated that 

Brown pointed out a conflict with the fire department and the HSB workshop so it was decided to move the 
meeting to February 24th. 

Q. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
17 .5. Proposed settlement for Beecher 
M/Carpenter S/Hoover to enter into an executive session to discuss proposed settlement for Beecher, matters 

the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect on the finances of the government. 

With no objection, Council entered the executive session at 8:05 pm. The regular session was reconvened at 

8:29 pm. No action was taken. 

Hoover departed meeting at 8:29 pm 

18. Attorney update regarding PWSSC land disposal negotiation 

M/Carpenter S/Bailer to go into executive session to discuss negotiation regarding sale of city land, matters 

the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finance of the government. 

Council entered the executive session at 8:30 pm and reconvened the regular session at 9:31 pm. 

Bailer commented about past purchasers of City land not having a realistic price for building. He would like, 

as part of the land disposal process, some requirement for a more accurate building cost. 

R. ADJOURNMENT 
M/Carpenter S/Joyce to adjourn. Hearing no objections the meeting was adjourned at 9:33 pm. 

Approved: January21, 2015 

Attest: ~g~ 
Tina Hammer, Deputy City Clerk 

MINUTES - REGULAR MEETJNG 

JANlJARY7,20l5 

PAGE40F4 35



 
 

Offical Ballot 
Cordova Special Election 

November 4, 2014 
 

 
 
*************************************************************************************** 

 
 

PROPOSITION NO. 1 
 

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO  
CORDOVA CITY STREETS 

 
Shall the City of Cordova incur general obligation indebtedness in an 
amount not to exceed Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for the purpose 
of paying the cost of improvements to City streets? 

 

   

   Proposition No. 1  YES  
 
         NO  
 

 
 

*************************************************************************************** 
 

36



Memorandum 

 
To:  City Council 
From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  11/24/2015 
Re:  Disposal of the Vacant Office Space in Old City Hall Building 
     

 
PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
 
Requested Actions: Disposal of the Vacant Office Space in Old City Hall Building 
Address: 602 Railroad Ave. 
Zoning:  Public Lands and Institutions District 
Location Map:  Attached 
 
    
PART II – BACKGROUND 
 
 
10/13/2015 regular meeting the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended that City Council remove 
the existing office portion of the old city hall building.   
 
 

M/Baenen S/McGann to recommend to City Council to remove the existing office portion of the old City 
Hall. 
 
McGann said that he doesn’t see any demand for office space. One benefit would be additional parking 
spaces for the Cordova Center. Baenen said that if the City started to rent office space, there is a good chance 
they would take business from the private sector. The City could possibly take somebody from a location 
they are already renting. The original intent of the Cordova Center was to get rid of the old buildings. He 
overheard a conversation about the old City Hall building and heard someone say they were getting rid of it. 
It is better to just cut off half of the building and move the boiler over. It may cost a little, but at least they 
are not putting more money into it and they are not in direct competition with a local business. Roemhildt, 
Pegau, and Bailer said they agreed.  

 
Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0. 
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt 

Absent: Greenwood, Frohnapfel 

 
 
In accordance with the Cordova Municipal Code 5.22, the Planning and Zoning Commission will give a 
recommendation to City Council of how to dispose of the property. In this case, the Commission made the 
recommendation to remove the lower City Hall portion of the building instead of leasing the office space. 
This is not a budgeted item for 2016. 
City Council should now act to either agree with the recommendation from the Planning and Zoning 
Commission or choose one of the four disposal methods from 5.22.060B. 
 
 

Disposal of a Portion of Office Space in City Hall Building  

Page 1 of 3  

37



PART III – SUGGESTED MOTION(s) 
 
1) I move to remove the vacant office space in the existing City Hall building. 
 
Or 
 
2) I move to dispose of the vacant office space in the old City Hall building for not less than fair market 
value as outlined in City Code 5.22.060 B,    *    . 
 
Choose one of the following to insert for the asterisk: 

1. Negotiate an agreement with the person who applied to lease or purchase the property; 
2. Invite sealed bids to lease or purchase the property; 
3. Offer the property for lease or purchase at public auction; 
4. Request sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property. 

 
  

  

Disposal of a Portion of Office Space in City Hall Building  

Page 2 of 3  

38



Location Map 
 

 

Disposal of a Portion of Office Space in City Hall Building  

Page 3 of 3  

39



 
Mayor and Councilors: 
 
Attached please find a position paper from Chief Hicks and Mr. Trumblee 
regarding the possibility of co‐locating the Alaska Wildlife Troopers (AWT) with 
the Cordova Police Department (CPD) and Cordova Volunteer Fire Department 
(CVFD) within the old City Hall facility.  An element we want to ensure you have 
complete visibility of is the AWT Commander, Colonel Bear, as well as leadership 
of Alaska’s Department of Administration (DOA), who are responsible for state 
leasing functions, have repeatedly stated it is the intent of the AWT to vacate 
their current Cordova facility with the termination of their lease NLT June, 
2016.  AWT personnel have already examined a facility off Whiteshed 
Road.  Discussion with the AWT and AOD suggests they are interested in leasing 
the old City Hall for $2.5k per  month, subject to the approval of City Council. 
 
Also attached are recommendations from the 2009 City Buildings Committee 
addressing disposition of the old City Hall and a summary of the same by Mrs. Lila 
Koplin, then City Clerk.  The building committee comments reflect Mr. Dave 
Roemhildt’ s estimate of $100k to $200k to remove the administrative/finance 
unit of the facility . . . a figure that undoubtedly has increased over the last 7 
years.  Both documents make it fairly clear that the recommendation was to lease 
or take the building “cold”, and to not tear it down until all activities were 
vacated.  Again, while these recommendations are now nearly seven (7) years old, 
they seem to convey essentially a comparable recommendation to what is on the 
table in 2015; long before there was any contemplation  or discussion of the 
synergistic, economic and operational value in possibly leasing to the AWT. 
 
v/r 
 
R. Robertson 
 

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



Pending agenda:  
 

Fall 2015 / after fishing: Code change regarding HSB and/or creation of a Health Care Advisory 
Board – awaiting QHR input 
 
Capital Priorities List Meeting Dec 2; Mar 2, 2016; Jun 1, 2016; Sep 7, 2016 – on hold due to 
limited (none) capital budget at state level 
 
Early start time for December 16 meeting (to accommodate QHR reps who are flying out that 
evening) – discuss at December 2 meeting 
 
HSB Quarterly regular meetings Jan 6, 2016; Apr 6, 2016; July 6, 2016; Oct 5, 2016 
 Now to meet monthly – special meetings between the regular quarterly meetings 
 
Staff quarterly reports in packets: Jan 20, 2016; April 20, 2016; Jul 20, 2016; Oct 19, 2016 
 
Joint Work Session with the Native Village of Eyak Tribal Council – met 11-9-15 (no City 
Council quorum); to meet quarterly – next tba (January?) 
 
Per City Attorney RFP, set up a schedule for the chosen firms to come present to City Council: 
 Scheduled for Jan 20, 2015 meeting 
 

Committees:  
 

Cordova Center Committee: Tim Joyce, Sylvia Lange, Randy Robertson, Kristin Carpenter, 
Native Village of Eyak Representative, Chamber of Commerce Representative, Business 
Community Representative, PWSSC Representative, Stage of the Tides Representative. 

 
Fisheries Advisory Committee: David Reggiani, PWSAC; Ken Roemhildt, Seafood Sales; Jim 

Holley, AML; Torie Baker, Chair, Marine Advisory Program Coordinator; Chelsea 
Haisman; and Jeremy Botz, ADF&G  

  
Cordova Trails Committee: Elizabeth Senear, VACANCY, VACANCY, Toni Godes, and David 

Zastrow  
 

Calendars:  
 

3 months of calendars are attached hereto  
Dec 2015; Jan 2016; Feb 2016 

50



February 2015 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

December 2015 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

Legend 
CCAB– Cdv Ctr  
Comm Rms A&B 
CCA-Cdv Ctr Comm 
Rm A 
CCB—Cdv Ctr Comm 
Rm B 

 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 
CSD-Cdv Sch District 
CCER—Cdv Ctr Edu-
cation Room 

1 2 
 
 

6:00 bdgt wk session 

7:00 reg mtg CCAB 

3 4 
Comm Christmas Tree 
Lighting-Main St 
6-10 Bidarki Holiday 
Bazaar @ Cordova 
Center 

5 
10-5 Bidarki Holiday 
Bazaar @ Cordova 
Center 

6 7 8 
 
6:30 P&Z CCB 

9 
 
7:00 Sch Bd HSL 

7:00 Hrbr Cms CCB 

10 11 12 

13 14 15 
 

16 
 
6:45 pub hrg on bdgt 

& fee sched 

CCAB 

7:00 reg mtg CCAB 

17 18 19 

20 21    CSD vacation 22 CSD vacation 
 
 
6:00 Parks & Rec CCB 

23    CSD vacation 
 

24    CSD vacation 25    CSD holiday 
 
Christmas City Hall 

Offices Closed 

26 

27 28    CSD vacation 29    CSD vacation 30    CSD vacation 31    CSD vacation Legend 
CCAB– Cdv Ctr  
Comm Rms A&B 
CCA-Cdv Ctr Comm 
Rm A 
CCB—Cdv Ctr Comm 
Rm B 

 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 
CSD-Cdv Sch District 
Office Conf Rm 
CCER—Cdv Ctr Edu-
cation Room 

51



CALENDAR MONTH JANUARY

CALENDAR YEAR 2016

1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

New Year’s Day-City 

Hall Offices Closed

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

declaration of 

candidacy

period opens for 3/1/16 

regular election

6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg 

CCAB

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

6:30 P&Z CCB 7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCB

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

Martin Luther King Jr.-

City Hall

Offices Closed

6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg 

CCAB

Tipoff Basketball

Tournament

CSD-CHS Gym

Tipoff Basketball

Tournament

CSD-CHS Gym

CSD-inservice

Tipoff Basketball

Tournament

CSD-CHS Gym

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Noon-Mayor Lunch 

with Bd & Cms reps

CCB

31 1 Notes

Legend: 

CCAB-Cordova Center 

Community Rms A&B

HSL-High School Library

CCA-Cordova Center 

Community Rm A

CCB-Cordova Center 

Community Rm B

CCM-Cordova Center 

Mayor's Conference Rm

CSD-Cordova School District

CCER-Cdv Ctr Educ Rm

2016
JANUARY

CSD Holiday

52



CALENDAR MONTH FEBRUARY

CALENDAR YEAR 2016

1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

31 1 2 3 4 5 6

6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg 

CCAB

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

6:30 P&Z CCB 7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCB

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

Pesidents' Day-City 

Hall

Offices Closed

6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB

7:00 Council reg mtg 

CCAB

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 1 2 3 4 5

6 7 Notes

Legend: 

CCAB-Cordova Center 

Community Rms A&B

HSL-High School Library

CCA-Cordova Center 

Community Rm A

CCB-Cordova Center 

Community Rm B

CCM-Cordova Center 

Mayor's Conference Rm

2016
FEBRUARY

CSD Holiday absentee voting absentee voting absentee voting absentee voting absentee voting

absentee voting absentee voting absentee voting absentee voting absentee voting absentee voting

absentee voting

iceworm festival iceworm festival

iceworm festival

53



seat/length of term email Date Elected Term Expires

Mayor: James Kacsh March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years Mayor@cityofcordova.net

Council members:

Seat A: Kristin Carpenter March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years CouncilSeatA@cityofcordova.net

Seat B: Timothy Joyce March 4, 2014 March-17

3 years CouncilSeatB@cityofcordova.net March 14, 2013 filled vacancy

August 2, 2012 appt to A

Seat C: Tom Bailer March 4, 2014 March-17

3 years CouncilSeatC@cityofcordova.net

Seat D: Robert Beedle March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years CouncilSeatD@cityofcordova.net

Seat E: Josh Hallquist March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years CouncilSeatE@cityofcordova.net

Seat F: David Reggiani March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years CouncilSeatF@cityofcordova.net March 2, 2010

March 3, 2009 1 yr trm

Seat G: James Burton, Vice-Mayor March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years CouncilSeatG@cityofcordova.net

length of term Date Elected Term Expires

3 years Bret Bradford March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years Tammy Altermott March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years Peter Hoepfner March 3, 2015 March-18

March 6, 2012

March 3, 2009

March 7, 2006

3 years Sheryl Glasen March 4, 2014 March-17

3 years Barb Jewell, President March 5, 2013 March-16

3 years Vacant (appointed, non-voting)
City Council Rep

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Wendy Ranney November-15 November-18

April-13

3years Shannon Mallory November-13 November-16

3 years Krysta Williams December-14 November-17

November-11

3 years Kay Groff December-14 November-17

December-11

January-09

3 years Mary Anne Bishop, Chair November-13 November-16

November-10

November-06

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL - ELECTED

& APPOINTED MEMBERS OF CITY BOARDS and COMMISSIONS

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA – ELECTED OFFICIALS

SCHOOL BOARD - ELECTED

LIBRARY BOARD - APPOINTED

54



length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Kristin Carpenter, President with Council office

3 years Tom Bailer with Council office

3 years Tim Joyce with Council office

3 years James Burton with Council office

3 years Robert Beedle with Council office

3 years Josh Hallquist with Council office

3 years David Reggiani with Council office

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Allen Roemhildt January-14 November-16

3 years Scott Pegau December-14 November-17

December-11

3 years John Baenen November-15 November-18

December-12

3 years Tom Bailer November-13 November-16

December-11

November-08

3 years Tom McGann December-14 November-17

December-11

April-11

3 years Heath Kocan November-15 November-18

3 years Mark Frohnapfel February-15 November-17

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Robert Beedle January-14 November-17

3 years Greg LoForte February-13 November-16

January-10

January-07

3 years Max Wiese January-14 November-17

March-11

3 years Ken Jones February-13 November-16

3 years Jacob Betts November-15 November-18

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Kara Johnson February-15 November-17

December-12

3 years Miriam Dunbar November-15 November-18

August-14

3 years Wendy Ranney, Chair November-15 November-18

August-14

3 years Stephen Phillips November-15 November-18

3 years Marvin VanDenBroek February-14 November-16

3 years Karen Hallquist November-13 November-16

3 years Dave Zastrow February-15 November-17

September-14

seat up for re-election in 2016

termed out in 2016

HARBOR COMMISSION - APPOINTED

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION - APPOINTED

CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER – HEALTH SERVICES BOARD - with Council election

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION - APPOINTED

55


	11-10-15 Mayor letter to Senator Micciche
	paving item-all
	Old City Hall-all
	PA cal & eaol
	12-02-15 Regular Meeting Agenda.pdf
	F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors
	N. New & Miscellaneous Business
	O. Audience Participation
	P. Council Comments
	13. Council Comments
	Q. Executive Session


